

NAGEL R. TORRES CRUZ

PROFESSOR, SPEAKER AND MEDIA COMMUNICATOR

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE


I worked for 35 years as an announcer and communicator at important radio stations. Likewise, on television, I have been presenting in front of cameras for the past 19 years. Teaching and sharing the knowledge acquired have been my passion in recent times. Actually speaker trainer in spoken communication skills. Passionate about communicating, excellence, creating and executing in the media.

SKILLS

- ♦ Creator of (ADBH) Conference platform
- ♦ Excellent spoken expression
- ♦ Managerial Skill
- ♦ Marketing and Advertising domain
- ♦ Group dominance and motivation
- ♦ Spanish / English (spoken/read)
- ♦ Office (Word-Excel-PP)

CONTACT

 (939) 644-0070

 nageltorres@gmail.com



Nageltorres.com

EXPERIENCE

- ♦ Electronic Lottery – WIPR Channel 6
San Juan, P.R.
Television Presenter
2007 - Present
- ♦ University of Sacred Heart
Santurce, P.R.
Bachelor Professor & Sagrado Global
2009 - 2022
- ♦ Interamerican University
Bayamon, P.R.
Bachelor Professor
2011 - 2013

EDUCATION

- ♦ University of Sacred Heart
San Juan, P.R.
M.A. in advertising (ABD)
2009 – 2012
- ♦ EDP University
Hato Rey, P.R.
B.A. Computer Programmer
1986 - 1991